Nikita Coulter

From: Michael Griffin [MGRIFFIN@meathcoco.ie]

Sent: 08 April 2014 14:21

To: Nikita Coulter

Subject: RE: Request for an opinion on the necessity of an EIA

Dear Ms Coulter
| refer to your enquiry dated 7™ March 2014 on behalf of the Recycling Village Ltd.

Having considered the information submitted on 3" April 2014 ( which included WFP MH 11 0005 01) Meath Co
Council considers that the proposed development which mirrors the activity licensed under the waste facility permit ,
with a maximum intake of not more than 15,000 tonnes, does not require a mandatory EIA. Furthermore the Council,
is satisfied that the proposed development would not be likely to have significant effects on the environment and thus
it is also determined that a sub threshold EIA is not required.

On a separate matter , the Recycling village should also satisfy itself that the use of the building for the purposes
outlined is in accordance with the extant planning permissions on site.

Michael Griffin
Senior Executive Officer
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From: Nikita Coulter [mailto:NikitaC@therecyclingvillage.ie] 0&\\;'2@

Sent: 04 April 2014 12:02 &

To: Michael Griffin \\}Qog*
Subject: RE: Request for an opinion on the necessity of, \@%@
&
Good afternoon Mr. Griffin, @%{x\o
N
S

Please could you inform me as to whether you \Q@F%ave a reply for us before close of business today?
Many thanks for your assistance with the mﬁ?ter,

Kind regards,

Nikita

From: Michael Griffin [mailto:MGRIFFIN@meathcoco.ie]

Sent: 03 April 2014 13:04

To: Nikita Coulter

Subject: RE: Request for an opinion on the necessity of an EIA

received this info , we will revert shortly
M

From: Nikita Coulter [mailto:NikitaC@therecyclingvillage.ie]
Sent: 03 April 2014 12:54

To: Michael Griffin

Subject: FW: Request for an opinion on the necessity of an EIA

Good afternoon Mr. Griffin,

| apologise for any inconvenience caused in relation to the communication regarding this matter.

| refer to your letter of 12" March 2014. 1
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The location of the facility is Unit 21, Duleek Business Park, Commons, Duleek, Co. Meath; National Grid Reference:
7052E, 7694N

The planning reference number is SA/30449 of 23/12/2003 and SA/60204 of 03/05/2006. The planning permission
was granted to the owner of the facility, Laser Engineering Ltd. The Recycling Village Ltd currently lease the facility.

Please find attached a copy of our Waste Facility Permit (WFP/MH/1/005/01) with amendments. | will attach a copy
of the Non-Technical Summary of the Waste Licence Application to a following email as it is a large document.
Alternatively, the document can be viewed in its entirety on the EPA website under IED and IPC Licence Search.
Please search by Waste Licence application number W0286-01 or alternatively by clicking on the hyperlink below:

http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc—view.isp?regno=W0286-01#.UngoT9 th2

We are currently permitted by Meath County Council (Waste Facility Permit MH/1/0005/01) to carry out all of the

operations which will be covered by the new IED licence. No aspect of the company’s operations have changed in
relation to this application.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Nikita Coulter &0
Environmental Compliance Officer 0&\\' é\\\

-
(RV THE RECYCLING VILLAGE LTD

N

T: +353 41 6862366 L
Fax +35341 6862367
www.therecyclingvillage.ie
Unit 21, Duleek Business Park, Duleek, Co Me K, Ireland.
Waste Permit WFP/MH/11/0005/01 00(\

(@) 15014001 YSTEM CERTRICH
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Meath County Council.
E-mail:info@meathcoco.ie
Web:www.meath.ie
Tel:046-9097000
Fax:046-9097001

Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontail an riomhphost seo. Please consider the environment
before printing this email. T4 an riomhphost seo (agus aon jatan a ghabhann leis) priobhdideach agus runda
agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas inti atd faoi phribhléid dlithuil. Ni ceadmhach Gsaid an riomhphoist seo
d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh chuige é. Munar duit an riomhphost seo n6 an té ata freagrach as ¢ a sheoladh,
ta cosc ar choipedil agus ar sheachadadh an riomhphoist seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis chuig éinne n6

Gsdid a bhaint as a bhfuil ann; ni ceart an riomhphost seo né aon iatan a léamh. D'fhéadfadh do mbeadh cosc
iomlan dlithidil ar sceitheadh né comhfhreagras né aon sdid eile gan chead ar a bhfuil sa riomhphost seo

2

EPA Export 16-04-2014:23:35:33



agus d'fhéadadh sé a bheith ina chion coiritil.

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to
legal privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person
responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to
anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments.
Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof

may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.
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Meath County Council.
E-mail:info@meathcoco.ie
Web:www.meath.ie
Tel:046-9097000
Fax:046-9097001

Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontéil an riomhphost seo. Please consider the environment
before printing this email. T4 an riomhphost seo (agus aon iatdn a ghabhgnn leis) priobhéideach agus rinda
agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas inti ata faoi phribhléid dlithuil. N{\@eadmhach Usaid an riomhphoist seo
d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh chuige €. Munar duit an riomhpho 9 no an té ata freagrach as ¢ a sheoladh,
ta cosc ar chdipedil agus ar sheachadadh an riomhphoist se g?g:on iatan a ghabhann leis chuig éinne nd

Giséid a bhaint as a bhfuil ann; ni ceart an rlomhphost seo &1 iatan a léamh. D'fhéadfadh do mbeadh cosc
iomlan dlithiuil ar sceitheadh n6 comhfhreagras n6 aqm ﬁd eile gan chead ar a bhfuil sa riomhphost seo
agus d'fhéadadh sé azb‘ﬁ ina chion coiriuil.

The contents of this e-mail (including attachnqé% \?are private and confidential and may also be subject to
legal privilege. It is intended only for the use e the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person
responsible for delivering it to the address \you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to
anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments.
Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof

may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.
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